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Exhibit B 

Statement of Hardship 

CV15-055 

1774 E Main Street 

The site consists of 12 parcels. Eleven (11) of the parcels are zoned C-4, Commercial and one (1) is zoned 
L-P-1 (Z90-154, PID: 010-024011). Applicant proposes to develop the site with a 54 dwelling unit senior 
housing community and 1,200 SF of commercial use located at the northeast corner of E. Main Street 
and Fairwood Avenue. The 1,200 SF commercial area may be retail, office or restaurant and includes a 
300 SF seasonal patio.  

Applicant has a hardship and practical difficulty with compliance with the referenced code sections. The 
C-4 District permits residential use located above most ground floor residential uses. Many variances 
have been granted for ground level residential use in the C-4 district. There is no zoning district to which 
the site could be rezoned without also needing variances for the proposed development. Site 
development shall be as depicted on the submitted Site Plan, as referenced in the ordinance. 

Variances are requested as follows: 

1) Section 3356.03, C-4, Permitted Uses, to permit ground level residential use, thereby 
permitting a 54 dwelling unit apartment house including ground level residential use. 

2) Section 3371.01, P-1, Private Parking District, to permit part of the apartment building 
to be located on the parcel (010-024011) zoned L-P-1. 

3) Section 3370.07, Conditions and Limitations, to permit part of the proposed apartment 
building and accessory parking on a parcel (010-024011) zoned L-P-1, the limitation text 
for which restricts use of the parcel to parking for an off-site church.   

4) 3356.11, C-4, District Setback Lines, to reduce the E Main Street (Thoroughfare Plan) 
building setback line from 50 feet to 24 feet for the apartment building. 

5) 3312.21(D), Landscaping and Screening, to reduce the height of required parking lot 
screening for parking lots within 80 feet of residential zoning from five (5) feet to three 
(3) feet.  

6) 3312.49, Minimum Numbers of Parking Spaces Required, to reduce total code required 
parking for 54 dwelling units, 1,200 SF of commercial space, including retail, office and 
restaurant use and seasonal patio, from 95 spaces to 82 spaces, as itemized on the Site 
Plan. 

7) 3321.07(A), Landscaping, to permit the use of pavement in the building setback on both 
E Main Street and Fairwood Avenue, as depicted on the Site Plan for a public gathering 
place and public art plaza, thereby providing no landscaping on either street frontage of 
the 1,200 SF one (1) story commercial area of the building within the area depicted on 
the Site Plan.  
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8) 3372.604, Setback Requirements, to increase the permitted maximum commercial 
setback (UCO) for the 1,200 SF commercial building area from 10 feet to a maximum of 
33 feet  on E Main Street and from 10 feet to a maximum of 19 feet on Fairwood 
Avenue.   

9) 3309.14, Height Districts, to increase permitted height from 35 feet to 37 feet to the 
mid-point of the gable roof.  
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From: Kathleen Bailey
To: dave perry
Cc: Pine, Shannon L.; Dietrich, Timothy E.; Joe McCabe jmccabe@wodagroup.com; Bailey Kathleen
Subject: RE: CV15-055, 1774 E Main Street: NEAC recommendation
Date: Friday, January 22, 2016 12:45:42 AM

Joe McCabe has worked diligently with NEAC and we are confident of his continued effort
to amend the design for the porch to give the community feel we want.  We are sensitive to
the deadlines for financial applications and therefore are willing to work with him as the
process progresses. He has committed to presenting the updates at a future date.

Thank you.

From: dave@daveperryco.net
To: kathleendbailey@hotmail.com
CC: spine@columbus.gov; TEDietrich@columbus.gov; jmccabe@wodagroup.com
Subject: CV15-055, 1774 E Main Street: NEAC recommendation
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 00:36:22 +0000

Hi Kathleen:
 
Thanks so much for your email to City staff regarding NEAC review of the 1774 E Main Street project
and for our recent call.
 
I am wrapping up final items for staff to send the ordinance to City Council and a question has come
up with staff on the part of the NEAC response regarding updates to the front porch to have a more
home/residential feel. It is my understanding of our recent phone call and discussion of the NEAC
meeting with Joe McCabe that the variance ordinance can proceed to City Council with the
recommendation of approval from NEAC. On our call, you indicated there was discussion of different
architectural treatment of the front porch before the building construction drawings are prepared,
after the variance is heard by City Council, but no issue with the ordinance proceeding to City
Council now with the approval recommendation of NEAC.
 
I discussed the porch modifications with Joe McCabe. He is aware of NEAC’s request on porch
design, will modify accordingly as the building construction drawings are prepared and will provide
an updated porch drawing to you when it has been prepared. It is my understanding the updated
porch drawing isn’t a condition of NEAC before roceeding to City Council, but will be addressed by
Joe with you/NEAC as the project proceeds to construction drawings.
 
I have copied Shannon Pine and Tim Dietrich of the Zoning staff on this email. Per the discussion on
our call, Joe and I would appreciate it if you could reply all to this email to confirm NEAC approval
recommendation and no further information or steps needed with NEAC at this time regarding the
front porch architecture, so we can proceed to City Council.
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Thanks so much.
 
Dave
 
Dave Perry
David Perry Company, Inc.
Zoning/Real Estate Development Consultants

145 East Rich Street, 3rd Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
 
(614) 353-0005 Mobile
(614) 228-1790 Fax
dave@daveperryco.net
 
 
From: Kathleen Bailey [mailto:kathleendbailey@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 10:17 PM
To: Pine, Shannon L.
Cc: Dravillas, Mark C.
Subject: RE: CV015-049, CV15-055
 
NEAC also unanimously supported CV15-055 for the construction of senior apartments at
1774 E. Main Street. NEAC wanted to see more updates to the porch to give it a more home
feel. The vote took place at the 11/12/15 General Business meeting.
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